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JMAIEL UM DUU I A LARKULINA 1N 1HE CUUKIL UF GENEKAL DEIDIUVND
COUNTY OF Beaufort
STATE Vs. INDICTMENT/CASE# 2013GS0701844
: Austin Mequarters E{EC 330710300463
) ) Date of Offense 10/20/2013
Race:  AFRICAN AMESex: M Age: g :_16-11-0330(A)
DOB:  SS#: AUG % %gﬁ?‘i # _ 0139
Address:
City, State, Zip: SC QOUI’T of Appeals
DL#: SID#%: SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ ] Nof[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes['] Nol:[

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was Xl CONVICTED OF or [(JPLEADS

TO: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

inviolationof § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139

[J NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC ([1817-25-45

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The chargeis: [7] AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
Thepleais:  []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

Lempesis, Mary Jordan SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of

oy

and/or to pay a fine of §
of §

Ig State Department of Corrections,
_ VS dmgsmmathss&usdr [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

; provided that upon the service of

— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

——

days/months/years and/or payment

-—

—

] County Detention Center,

years

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

prebation, which are incorporated by reference.
[} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

CONCURRENT or
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursnant to S.C. Code
b

y the State Department of Corrections.

AL

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

[0 The Defcndant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursoant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ (] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing || Ordered
Total: § plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms:

[] Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: 3

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) st 3 |

8§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 s

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 795 °

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

8 56-5-2942(F) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s $ 6"

3% to County (if paid in installments) $KNAD
TOTAL HGACT)

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cletk

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

PTUP

days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED 0
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Substance Abuse Counseling J

Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/mon
pmts. of § beginning

.‘\5?

s

$ paid to Public Defender Fund
Other:

Certii - ATnéz Copy

[[1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
8§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation.

Presiding Judge

Jerri Ann Roseneau - Clerk of Court
Beaufort County, SC - Karen Boone

Judge Code:

Sentence Date:

fz// 1Y (/ K



DOCKET NO. 2013GS0701844 After being fully advised as to my legal

WITNESSES i oo oo o : rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Seifert--BCSO Grand Jury.
N The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS .
Hereby appear in my own proper person

and plead guilty to the within indictment or

January Term 2014 to
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2013A0710300463 i

THE ST}ATE
Vs,

ACTION OF GRAND JURY )

Austin Lewis McQuarters
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Ot Sudih Defendant

TG

Foreperson/of Grand Jury =< . o, & & ant s ———
Date: J/A; AN .
Indictment for
VERDICT
. - ; Robbery / Armed Robbery

Witness:

SC Code: 16-11-0330(A)
CDR Code:0139

C.C.C.PLS.and G.S.

"~ Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

INDICT



;)f AMENDED AT Nz CaLinan o€ THY 24

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
2013GS0701844

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 23, 2014, the Grand
Jurors of Beaufort County present upon their oath:

Robbery / Armed Robbery

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about October 20, 2013, the Defendant, Austin Lewis McQuarters,

*¥ e en . . ﬁ;
by use of force, threats, or intimidation and while alleging, either by action or words, ghe was armed while using a
representation of a deadly weapon or other object which a person present during the commission of the robbery
reasonably believed to be a deadly.weapon, did take and carry away goods or monies from the person or immediate

presence of John Snodgrass with the intent to permanently deprive him of possession thereof; in violation of Section

16-11-330(A) of South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.,

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statue in such case made and provided.
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SLALL Ur DUUILIH LAKULINA J IN LHE CUUKL UN GENEKAL DESDIUVIND
COUNTY OF Beaufort ;
STATE V8. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS0701845
Austin Mcquarters ) A/W#  2013A0710300464
ARA: ) Dateof Offense: _10/20/2013
Race: AFRICAN AMESex: M Age: 20 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0600(C)(1)
DOB: __ = SSkf )  CDRCode#: _3412
Address: )
City,State,Zip:
. ENCE SHEET
DL#; SID#: % SENT
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[ | Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Assault & Battery 1st Degree
in violationof § 16-03-0600(CK1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412
${ NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT []SERIOUS {JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS{CSC []§17-25-45
. w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [ ] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
Thepleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

Lempesis, Mary Jordan SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the w State Department of Corrections, [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate termof /o degstmantheggror [ under the Youthful Offender Act notto excced "  years
and/or to pay a fine of § — , provided that upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment
of § —— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for __=——

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference,

CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVEtosentenceon:  # /% ¥9

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Departrnent of Corrections,
(0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,passess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing (Jorderea  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
[0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. ‘QJ 5

— May serve W/E begining 2 Z S
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O 8 S
*Fine: § Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0 ) §
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 . an Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/montl}gg :
L0 S s100 S S e ot

14-1- urcharge $100 . .
g $6-5-2995 (DUT Assessment;g s12 : $  paidto Public Defender Fund : g
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: c
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 < E
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Punding) 225 3 925 . 1§
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 T§
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $
8§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 § ¢ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 2. A0 during probation. Nﬂ
TOTAL 547 9‘10 ﬂ
\' Presiding Judge / /WU& é‘/

Clerk of Coutt/ Deputy Clerk # Judge Code: N 0 S 2

i Dlik
Court Reporter: i k A [1 Sentence Date: 7 / yvv / / S~ /
SC_CA/217 (03/2011) i { . 7/

Beaufort County, SC - Karen Boone



i DOCKET NO. 2013GS0701845 After being fully advised as to my legal -

WITNESSES rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Seifert--BCSO _ Grand Jury.
The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort Defendant
‘ |
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS .
' Hereby appear in my own proper person
: and plead guilty to the within indictment or
- January Term 2014 to
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
_2013A0710300464
_ THE STATE
VS,

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

%cuuh@f%“«ldﬁ\,/

Austin Mcquarters

Defendant

Foreperson of Grand Jury .. . .
Date: AL

VERDICT

- 7 y
Y Nne
oreperson of Petit Ju

Date:
INDICT

Indictment for

Assault & Battery 1st Degree Witness:

SC Code: 16-03-0600(C)(1)
CDR Code:3412 -

C.C.C. PLS. and G.S.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) | INDICTMENT
2013GS0701845

)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 23, 2014, the Grand
Jurors of Beaufort County present upon their oath:

Assauit & Battery 1st Degree

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about October 20, 2013, the Defendant,
Austin Mcquarters, did commit an assault and battery, by unlawfully: injuring another person,
John Snodgrass, and the act: occurred during the commission of a robbery, burglary, kidnapping,
or theft; all in violation of the Common Law of South Carolina and Section 17=25-30 (C/L) of the
Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended). ¥ lo~3-tmpy fMer

P

Agginst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statue in such case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) 14TH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
State of South Carolina ) CASE NO.: 2013A0710300463, 464,
2013A0710200470 = =
Plaintiff, ) APPOINTMENT OF COUNSEL cr:
: - swe )
-VS- ) (Select one.) St =
Austin Louis Joseph Mcquarters ) [X] ORDER 0 2
XDefendant [ JJuvenile. ) [ AMENDED ORDER B
B o
Offense(s): Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a dead}f'fc’"apo;t?:
Assault & Batter,y 1* Degree E (&)
Drugs/Possession of other controlled sub. In Sched. Ito V, 1% offense " a

It appears that the above named person is entitled to court-appointed counsel or a guardian ad
litem.

It further appears that: (Select only one.)
the public defender now represents another person involved herein and that a conflict would arise if that office
represents the above-named individual.
the public defender has indicated a possible conflict of interest or other good cause warranting the appointment
of counsel based on:
the public defender or court-appointed counsel has indicated that the named individual has now retained
private counsel and is no longer entitled to appointed counsel.
court-appointed counsel has claimed an exemption or has demonstrated good cause pursuant to Rule 608
watranting the appointment of new counsel based on:
court-appointed counsel has obtained substitute counsel named below pursuant to Rule 608(h)(2); only the
member who originally received the appointment and who sought substitute counsel shall receive credit for the
appointment.

]

0 R N A N R O

Therefore, it is ordered that Arie Bax Esquire hereby is appointed as (Select only one.)

X counsel [] lead counsel (if capital PCR case)
for the above-named person. Counsel previously appointed is/are hereby relieved as counsel.

[ 1 (if Death Penalty PCR Case) It is further ordered that, Esquire, is hereby appointed as second counsel in
this capital case.

The clerk of court is directed to forward a copy of this order to all persons entitled to notiﬁ'ﬂ@ﬁz VE

i)

IT IS SO ORDERED

August 18,2015 S \ _//Z,\_, ZZ /23—«-\,‘

SC “
DCir@ItI/Judge ' XClerk of Court COUFZ‘ of Appea]s

Plaintiff Attorney:

Solicitor’s Office PO Box 1880 Bluffton, SC 29910

Defendanf Attorney:

Arie Bax

PO Box 525

Beaufort, SC 29901

NOTICE: SC Supreme Court Order of September 29, 2006, requires appointed counsel entitled to payment from the Office of Indigent Defense
(OID) to register the case online with OID within fifteen (15) days of this appointment at www.sccid.sc.gov, and further directs that

reimbursement vouchers be submitted directly to SCCID and not to the trial judge or clerk ofcoupt.. Seg SCCID website for further details.
| Chtinéé- Arie Copy

GS16 (O8/08) _3%_
) SOE
SCCA/268 (03/07) Jerri Ann Roseneau - Clerk of Gourt

Beaufort County, SC - Karen Boone




